

THE BLACKET ASSOCIATION

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING on 15 May 2018 at 11 Dryden Place

Present : Ian Chisholm (IC); Stan Bird (SB); Becky Colegrave (BC); Fiona Courtney (FC); Arlene Doherty (AD); Hugh Mackay (HMCK); Pauline Platt (PP);

Apologies: Richard Scothorne (RS), Phil Cullis (PC), Eric Thomson (ET);

1.MINUTES : Minutes of 13 March 2018 were approved.

2. OUTSTANDING ACTION ITEMS : some ongoing see listing of open Actions at end of minutes

3. COMMITTEE ARRANGEMENTS

Will be vacancies for Treasurer and Social Convenor at end 2018. Continued Action 18.01 to approach residents re these roles.

4.PLANNING

a/Minto development applied to resite bins. R Scothorne will lodge objection on behalf of association.
b/44 Blacket Place: Application amended, now no new entrance Blacket Avenue. No objection.
c/Complaints from residents re shed at Salisbury Arms – taken up by Community Council.

5.CYCLING ROUTE CONSULTATION – No developments.

6.23b MINTO STREET – No developments.

7.GRANGE/PRESTONFIELD COMMUNITY COUNCIL (GPCC) – No major issues.

8.NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH – No major issues. Potential to get police to attend next AGM to be considered.

9.BLACKET AVENUE WORKING PARTY – Bluebells and late spring flowers out. Some tidying up done. Flytipping noted – agreed put notice in Newsletter re reporting any sightings.

10.TREASURER'S REPORT - Negligible expenditure in period since last meeting.

11.SOCIAL EVENTS:

a/Open Gardens: Several offers of gardens, but currently no after party location. Agreed Alfred Place shared open space to be used.

Action May18.01 : Open Evening detailed organisation

12. WEBSITE

Noted that website still needs to be updated.

GDPR compliance: Paper prepared by FS discussed. Noted exemption from registration with the Information Commissioner for not-for-profit membership organisations.

Action Jan18.05: Website to be updated for latest material etc Continued

Action May18.02: Follow up on GDPR compliance

13. NEWSLETTER & COMMS

Next Newsletter content discussed. Agreed should include standing order form.

Action May18.03: Newsletter content to be organised.

14. AOB

FUTURE MEETINGS

Committee: Tuesday 18 September 2018 7.30

4 Dryden Place